Booking Detail

Booking Mo.
Customer

Branch

Consultant
Delivery Type
Status
Contact

Phone

Order No.
Project Code
Task
Observation

Comments

Conf. Status
Travel Status
Eval. Status

95840
INDUSTRIAL TOOL & SUPPLIES
Industrial Tool & Supplies ({EEE) - Main
3300 WALKER ROAD

WINDSOR, OM NEW 351
0

Stritar, Jeff

Onsite

Biook

Lee, Jodi (jodii@itzwin.com)
(519) 96&925{:@

1528331

Mo

#%% Mon Mar 07 14:36:25 201¢& *%* Estefania Sanchez ***

ESRg1528331

Daer MaryHEay:

From: MaryEay Behar

Sent: Monday, March 07, 201& 7:54 M
To: Regquests

Subject: FW: Jeff Stritar Hegquest

Customer does want Jeff 5 on the Zlst 22nd and 23rd.

hours and update you with the BER.

From: Jodi Lee [mailteo:jodi@itswin.com]
Sent: Friday, MHarch 04, Z201& 4:04 BPM
To: MaryEay Behar

Subject: Jeff Stritar Reguest

Hello there Mary Hay

Jodi here from ITS. I hope all is well with you.

Update Address

Required
Ent. Sol.
Type
Subtype

Order Type
URN

Observed Bkg.

Yes

Mo

Prophet 21
Core Product
Customized

Standard Billing

I'1l get them a quote for the

I would like to request Jeff Stritar for an onsite wisit March 21, 22 and 23rd, if he is

still availsble.

There are some specific areas of training and help we are in need of.

*%% Fri Mar 04 Z01€ 1€:3€:30 GMT-0500 (Eastern Standard Time)

Received
Pending

*#%% JoBhnn Heine ***
Ber Jeff Stritar, customer is contacting CEM to schedule 3 days onsite

Conf. Date
Travel App. Date
Trip Report

03072016

Mo



